From Icon to Relic:

The Baroque Transformation of the Salus Populi Romani
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In partial response to the Protestant denunciation of sa-
cred images, the Counter-Reformation Church in Rome initi-
ated a widespread program to resanctify holy icons.' The re-
newed importance of such images for the renovario of the
Church was stated emphatically by the elaborate Barogue vo-
cabulary employed in their re-installation. An important ex-
ample of this process is seen in the tomb chapel erected by
Paul V at 5. Maria Maggiore and its altar that houses the icon,
today known as the Salus Populi Romani (Figure 1).° Because
af the long and revered history of the icon, the papal patronage
of the site, and the nascent Barogue style used for the altar
iself, the Pauline installation serves as a paradigm for the
Counter-Reformation display of icons. In its new setting, em-
bedded in a series of gold and marble frames, the Salus Populi
Romeni is revealed to be not simply a painted image of the
Madonna and Child, but a relic, the precious remains of the
Incamation itself.

The program at the Pauline Chapel. initiated in 1605 and
completed a decade later, is anticipated by the re-installation
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of another revered icon at the Chiesa Nuova.’ This contempo-
rary project anticipates the formal solution employed at the
Pauline altar. In 1606, the Oratorian fathers of 8. Maria in
Wallicella commissioned a painting from Peter Paul Rubens for
the high altar of their new church, the Chiesa Nuova* One of
their requirements was that it should incorporate the miracu-
lous image of the Madonna and Child which the fathers had
preserved from their old church. Rubens finished the canvas of
Sts. Gregory and Domitilla, Surrownded by Four Saints [Sts.
Maurus and Papianus, Nereus and Achilleus] in [607° Be-
cause of the poor light in the church the painting was unread-
able, and the Church fathers asked Rubens to redo the work on
a non-reflective surface. Instead of merely copying the com-
position on stone, in 1608 the painier came up with an entirely
new arrangement that emphasized the venerated image (Fig-
ure 2). He removed the four flanking saints to two separate
side panels. thereby focusing on the central scene. As in the
previous version, the miracle-working image was concealed
behind a copper panel that was, in turn, painted with Rubens’
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imitation of the icon. A host of angels adore and support the
framed copy. Raised on a pedestal of colored marbles, the al-
tarpiece itself is flanked by red marble columns with gilt capi-
tals and inlaid marble paneling. The preciousness of materials
and the grandness of scale present the new image as if it were a
heavenly apparition.

It is likely that Cardinal Cesare Baronius, author of the
Annales Ecclesiastici, a history of the Catholic Church com-
piled to defend it against Protestant reformers, suggested the
initial solution for the program of the high altar.® Apparently
his aim was to legitimize the veneration of the miracle-working
image of the Virgin through a close association with the eucha-
ristic ritual performed at the altar below.” The manner in which
the Chiesa Nuova image is embedded in the altar complex an-
nounces its dual role as both icon and relic. This same transfor-
mation was achieved through similar means with the installa-
tion of the Safus Populi Romani in 1613 in the Pauline Chapel
at 5. Maria Maggiore,

In this image the figures of the Madonna and Child are
depicted against a background of gold inscribed with the Greek
abbreviation for Mother of God (Figure 3).* The icon is usu-
ally described as an example of the Hodegetria type, in which
the Virgin gestures with her free hand, pointing to her Child.”
However, the Salus Populi Romani Virgin rests her right hand
on top of her left and extends her thumb, index, and middle
fingers in an allusion Lo the Trinity. Yet even this loose asso-
ciation with the Hodegetria type served to bolster the claim
that this icon was painted by St. Luke himself." Indeed, such
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a similarity was a common means of affirming its attribution to
the hand of the Evangelisi. and therefore the icon's venerable
nature.'!

The miracle that proved the S. Maria Maggiore icon’s effi-
cacy and, thus, authenticated its avowed saintly origin, is said
to have occurred in 590.* According to tradition, in an effort
to save his people from the plague, Pope Gregory the Great
carried the image through the sireets of Rome. As the pope's
procession approached St. Peter’s, an angelic chorus was heard
singing. When Gregory responded, the Archangel Michael ap-
peared over the Castel Sant'Angelo, renamed after this event,
and brought an end to the plague.” The icon was thus credited
as the savior of the Romans."

In medieval Rome such powerful icons were closely iden-
tified with their location, acting as both representatives and
patrons of their church.” The documented history of the Safus
Populi Romani connects it with one church, 5. Maria
Maggiore.'" This Roman basilica was the first church in all of
Christendom dedicated to the Virgin, very likely in direct re-
sponse to the proclamation of the Virgin Mary as Theotokos, or
Mother of God, at the Council of Ephesus in 431."" According
Lo legend, the basilica’s foundation can be traced to a miracu-
lous intervention of the Virgin." During the night between the
fourth and fifth of August, in the year of 352, the Virgin ap-
peared in a vision to both Pope Liberius and a wealthy patri-
cian, directing them 1o erect a church in her honor on the spot
where the snow fell on the Esquiline Hill. This snowfall out-
lined the plan of a church, and was miraculous evidence of the
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Virgin's personal interest in and sanction of her basilica.

Both church and icon played central roles in the annual
celebration of the Feast of the Virgin's Assumption on the fif-
teenth of August.™ As part of these events, the most sacred
image of Christ, also said to have been begun by St. Luke, but
finished by the hand of an angel, was removed from the Sanc-
tum Sanctorum of 5. Giovanni in Laterano and carried in pro-
cession to the basilica of S. Maria Maggiore.™ At its culmina-
tion, the 5. Maria Maggiore icon was brought out to meet the
Lateran Savior. The two bowed to each other and then danced
together in front of the facade of the basilica, a meeting which
symbolized the honor paid by the Son to his Mother, as well as
the alliance of the Lateran with 5. Maria Maggiore.*

Beginning in the thirteenth century the Salus Papuli Romani
was kept in a tabernacle placed in front of the apse.” This two-
storey marble structure was erected at the expense of the Sen-
ate and People of Rome (5.P.Q.R.).”" Another tabernacle, do-
nated by Giacomo Giovanni Capocei and his wife in 1256,
housed other important relics of the basilica.™ These tabernacles
stood on opposite sides of the nave, as recorded in DeAngelis’
seventeenth-century engravings (Figure 6).%° A third relic, the
most important in S. Maria Maggiore, was the presepe, or Crib,
of the Nativity, acquired in the sixth century.® This fragmen-
tary piece of wood was installed in a copy of the original Grotlo
of the Nativity in Bethlehem. In 1291, during the reign of Pope
Micholas IV, a small chapel to house the Crib was built by
Armolfo di Cambio on the south side of the basilica.” In 1587
a new and larger chapel was commissioned to replace it by
Cardinal Felice Peretti.
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Cardinal Peretti built his chapel at S. Maria Maggiore in
the plan of a Greek cross (Figure 4).%* Within months of its
initiation, the chapel's patron was elected pope and took the
name of Sixtus V. The new addition was to serve both as the
tomb chapel for Pius V and for Sixtus himself, as well as being
the repository for the Crib relic. This relic of Christ's Nativity,
still encased in its thirteenth-century chapel, was relocated be-
neath the floor in the center of Sixtus’ chapel, where it could be
reached by a horseshoe shaped staircase. Directly above the
sunken Crib altar is a second altar surmounted by a gilded sac-
rament tabernacle. Four gilded bronze angels bearing cornu-
copias topped with candles support the tabernacle which is in
the form of a domed temple. The signilicance of the tabernacle’s
centralized position was confirmed when the Sistina was de-
clared the official Sacrament Chapel of the basilica in Novem-
ber of 1599.*

Along with his plans for the Sistina, Sixtus originally in-
tended to house the icon of the Madonna and Child in a chapel
to be built across the nave from his own.* The building of a
chapel to honor the icon of the Virgin was actually undertaken
in 1605 by Sixtus’ successor Pope Paul V (Figure 5). Together
the two chapels define transept-like extensions off the Early
Christian nave (Figures 6 and 7). Echoing the plan and pro-
gram of the Sistine Chapel, Paul V's chapel contains two tombs
and a reliquary altar that houses the precious icon. Thus, the
paired chapels are the sites of two of the basilica’s most impor-
tant relics, those associated with Mary in her dual role as hu-
man mother in the Mativity, and as Mother of God, Intercessor
for Salvation.
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Cambio see Domenico Fontana, Del mode fenuto nel frasportare
Pobeliso vaticano e delle fabbriche fane da Nestro Signore Sista V
(Rome. 138%); Adolfo Venturi, “Frammenti del Presepe di Amnolfo nella
Basilica Romana di 5. Maria Maggiore,” L'Arte 8, no. 2 (1905): 107

112; Angiola Maria Romanini, Amalfe di Cambic e lo “stil novo® del
gotico italiaeo (Milan: Ceschina, 1968 181-186; Ostrow, Sistime Chopel
164-185; and Enza Carli. Arnolfo (Florence: Edam, 1993) 178-181.
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Bibliotheca Herziana (19613 324-354; and Ostrow, Sistine Chapel.
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view see Herz, feonographical Sty 51-52
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As inits pendant chapel, the side walls function as tombs, here
dedicated to Pope Clement VIII and to Paul V.*' Each tomb has
atits center a living effigy. surrounded by five sculptural reliefs
commemorating the acts of each pope during his reign. Niche
statues of Sts. John the Evangelist, Joseph, Denis, Bernard,
David and Aaron are on the lateral walls, and the whole is sur-
mounted by a sculplured frieze of putti and garlands.* In the
vault, stucco angels frame a fresco cycle devoted to the theme
of triumph over heresy and iconoclasm. Depicted in the cu-
pola above is the Immaculate Virgin surrounded by the Twelve
Apostles.™ They are accompanied by music-making angels in
a golden sky. At the apex is an oculus where God the Father
spreads his arms to welcome the Virgin into celestial Paradise.
In this chapel, as in the Sistina, rich inlays of colored marble
and precious stones cover the walls, framing the frescoes above
and statues and reliefs below.™ The rear wall is entirely given
over to the altar with the icon of the Virgin.

The Safus Populi Romani was transferred from its taber-
nacle in the nave to the altar tabernacle in the Pauline Chapel
on January 27, 1613, although the decoration of the altar, ex-
ccuted by Pompeo Targone from a design by Girolamo Rainaldi,
was not completed until late in 1615.% Seven gilded bronze
angels support the icon against a background of lapis lazuli,
while the Holy Spirit hovers above in the form of a dove sur-

' Documents recording the commissions of the seulptors have been pub-

lished by Maria Cristina Darati, "Gli scultori della cappella Paolina in
Santa Maria Maggiore,” Cowmmentard, no. 203 ( 1967): 231-260. For sum-
mary information and illustrations of the tombs see Herz, "Documents,”

John Pope-Hennessy, fialian High Renaissance and Barogue Sculphane
(revised, London: Phaidon, 1970) 91-92, and Herz, feovographical Stedy
78, have both noted that the open poses of the statues break the plane of
their niches and intersct with the viewer. The orientation of the “living”
effigy of Paul ¥, who kneels in prayer as he faces the altar, facilitates his
participation in the space and activity of the chapel. Tt is noteworthy
that this motif of a community of saints presenting a kneeling donor to
the enthroned Madonna and Child recalls a sacra conversazione, which
here takes place across the activated space of the chapel and includes
the worshipper. This arrangement again parallels the apse at 5. Maria in
Vallicella, where it has been noded that the removal of the attendant
saints o separate flanking panels expanded the sacra conversazione
#eross the space of the apse (sec n. 4).

B For documents regarding the painting commission and for iconographi-
cal analysis spe: Anna Maria Corbo, "I pittori della Cappella Paoling in
5, Maria Maggiore,” Palaring, no. 3 (1967x 301-313, A summary treat-
ment of the painted decoration is found in Herz, feanographical Study
67-71.
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See Steven F Ostrow, "Marble Revetment in Late Sixteenth-Century
Roman Chapels,” in I066: Essavs Honering frving Lavin on His Sixti-
eth Birthday, ed, Marilyn Aronberg Lavin (Mew York: Ithaca Press, 1990)
253-276, esp. 254, for a discussion of polychrome interiors which wene
intended to evoke a vision of heavenly Paradise,

Ludwig von Pastor, The History of the Popes from the Close of the
Middle Ages, trans. and ed. Emest Graf (London: Routledge & Kegan
Paul Lid., 1952) 26: 404, 406; Here, feonographical Study 67; and
Magnusen 1: 154,

Indeed, the actual translation ceremony evoked Mary's Ascension to
Paradise, as stated by Agostino Cassandri da Castelfidardo, who also
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rounded by rays of golden light. The icon is set in the center
within a jewelled frame, and the entire altarpiece is surrounded
by a raised border of red jasper. This larger frame is flanked by
four fluted red jasper columns with gilt bronze capitals and
bases of green Sicilian marble covered with agate, Richly veined
brown marble covers what is visible of the wall. Set into the
broken pediment of the altar, above which appear five gilt bronze
angels, is a relief in white marble and gilt bronze representing
the famous legend of the Foundation of S. Maria Maggiore *
The uppermost angel holds out a crown as he waits for the Vir-
zin 10 ascend.”” His gesture connects the pediment with the
angels in the center of the altar who support the icon. Their
progress is both vertical—towards the pediment and the wail-
ing crown—and outward—towards the worshipper. This dual
movement is central in an interpretation of the form and mean-
ing of the altar in the Paolina.

The Pauline altar is a multi-layered structure incorporat-
ing a painted icon that is held aloft by angels and enclosed in a
red jasper frame.™ The whole is then encompassed in a second,
monumental architectural altar. The structure that encloses the
icon is defined by multiple layers, not simply vertical levels,
but also telescoping layers into or out of space. This arrange-
ment prefigures the full-fledged Baroque style of Bernini's al-
tar at Sant'Andrea al Quirinale, where two pairs of fluted red

commented on the dual nature of the icon: both earthly and divine. This
is also demonstrated by the covers made for the translation of the icon 1o
the Paolina, discovered by Gerhard Wolf, "Regina Coeli” 320-326, figs.
37-39; see also Pagden 187, n. 76. The covers ane painted on their inner
sides, w0 that they form a triptych with the icon in the center when opened.
On the left wing the Yirgin is depicted full length, and on the right wing
51 Luke sits in front of an easel. painting the Virgin as she appears in
the icon, and accompanied by a figure identified by Wolf as St. John the
Evangelist. Such visual emphasis on the autograph nature of the won,
asccompanied by inscriptions which stress the divinely sanctioned ori-
gin of the image, would have served to secure its rightful place in the
worship of the faithiul,

For the relicf see Pope-Hennessy 91, 423, 440; and Herz, feonographi-
cal Study 67, This subject serves as a reminder of the Virgin's mirscu-
lus appearance on carth, and specific sanction of 5. Maria Maggiore as
her hasilica.

T This is a standard representation of the Virgin at her Coronation. Here,
the crowning angel, as messenger of God, affirms the icon of the Virgin
as an authentic relic while at the same time invoking her role as Inter-
cessar for Salvation.

¥ “This arrangement is foreshadowed in an unusual altar, commissioned in
1481 and erected in the Sienese Cathedral for Cardinal Francesco
Piccolomini, the future Pius 111, This multi-storied marble altar is, like
the Pauline altar, conceived as a telescoped chapel. From the concave
back wall projects a monumental sculpted niche, In its center is a sec-
ond, smaller altar that houses a fourteenth-century panel of the Virgin
and Child. The spanial complexity of this scheme focuses attention on
the innermost image, reinforced by not one but two enframing altars,
For discussion and illustrations see Harold Mancusi-Ungaro,
Michelangelo: The Bruges Madonna and the Piccolomini Altar (New
Haven: Yale University Press, [971) 58-101; Enzo Carli, il Duome di
Stena (Genoa: Sagep, 1979) 127-133; and Shelley Zuraw, "The Sculp-
ture of Mino da Fiesole (1429-1484)" (Ph.D. diss., Institute of Fine Arts,
New York University, 1993) 11091118,



FROM ICON TO RELICT THE BAROQUE TRANSFORMATION OF THE SALUS POPULF ROMAN!

marble columns stand before a small altar chapel.™ Inside, a
painting of the Martyrdom of 8t. Andrew is framed in red marble
and supported by golden angels in a glory of gold rays. The
pediment above curves around a statue of St. Andrew, who floats
upward, as if rising 1o heaven. Both the horizontal layering and
the explicit verticality of Bernini's altar, which moves from
painting, to pediment, to dome, is anticipated by the Pauline
altar. As at Sant’Andrea, the progression in the Pauline Chapel
from icon to crowning angel to celestial vision is both formal
and symbolic.™

The vertical orientation from altar to oculus links the icon
with the program of the chapel, making it appear to be an appa-
rition in the celestial vision. The polychromy of the chapel
evokes an earthly vision of the heavenly Paradise. Indeed, it
was so described in two orations delivered in the chapel in 1613,
when it was observed by Pompeo Brunelli that "Pope [Paul V|
has made a paradise on the Esquiline, which...corresponds to
that celestial Paradise.""

The swirling backdrop of lapis lazuli creates the effect of
clouds parting to reveal the miraculous image of the Virgin and
Child. At the center of this vision is the icon, accompanied by
angels who simultaneously presentit, carry it up to heaven, and
bring it down to earth. These attendant angels who present the
icon have a second purpose: they define the site as an altar.
Their presence is evoked during the service of the Mass when
the celestial liturgy is enacted through the liturgy of the Church.*
William Durand describes their role: "Here we sing the hymn
of the angels because we have no doubt that through this sacri-

™ See Emilio Lavagnine et al., ed., Altari Barocchi in Roma (Rome: Banco

i Roma, 1959) 89-92; and Torgil Magnusen, Rome in the Age of Bernini,

vol. 2 (Mew Jersev: Humanities Press, 1986) 197-202,
- Visually, the Pauline altar can also be related o an earlier chapel in 8.
Maria Maggiore, begun for the Sforza in 1560, A painted altarpicee of
the Assumprion of the Virgin is flanked by colored marble columns and
amatching polychrome pediment. Above the pediment is a second paint-
ing. of the Coromation af the Viegin, These two subjects, which reveal
Mary as Intercessor for humankind in the heavenly liturgy, anticipate
not only the arientation but also the significance of these same themes
in the Pauline Chapel. For color illustrations see Liliana Barroero, "La
Basilica dal Cinquecento all'Ouocento,” in Samta Maria Maggiore a
Roma, ed. Carlo Pietrangeli, et al, (Florence: Nardini, 1988) 215-315,
esp. 214,

4 Ostrow, "Marble Revetment” 265,

s

Staale Sinding-Larsen, feopograply and Ritual: A Study of Analytical
Perspectives (Oslo: Universitetsforlaget, 1984) 25-26.

- William Durand closely quotes St. Gregory the Great in his G the Pref-
aee. Sinding-Larsen, feonography 24,

An carly example of this visual tradition is Desiderio da Settignano's
sacrament tabernacle in 5. Lorenzo, Florence, where angels are in atten-
dance on the Host. See Jack Freiberg, "The Tabermaculum Dei: Masaccio
and the 'Perspective’ Sacrament Tabemnacle” (MLA. thesis, Institute of
Fine Arts, New York University, October 1974); and Martha Dunkelman,
“A New Look at Donatello's Saint Peter's Tabernacle,” Cazette des Reaur-
Ars 118 (1991): 1-16.

# Sinding-Larsen, leonagraphy 25-26,

35

fice carthly things are joined together with heavenly things, and
thus we proclaim we are saved with them on high."* Angels
thus serve as the link between heaven and earth, between the
celestial liturgy and that taking place on the altar below.

The appearance of an angelic choir was also specifically
associated with the display of the Eucharist.* Their role has
been described by Sinding-Larsen as an illustration "of how
God through Christ at a heavenly altar accepts the Eucharistic
offering carried up by the angel...."* The prayers from the Canon
Mass emphasize Christ's bodily presence, and this presence is
preserved for us in the Host, the relic of his sacrifice and the
path to Salvation.* These prayers find their visual depiction on
altars in the form of angels surrounding altars and sacrament
tabernacles.

Angels become increasingly prominent on sixteenth-cen-
tury tabernacles, as is evident on the sacrament tabernacle in
Sixtus V's chapel at 5. Maria Maggiore, Here again, the angels
signal the presence of the Host. This conjunction of tabernacle
and religuary, defined by the presence of angels, is analogous
to the dual purpose of the Sistine altar—as tabernacle and as
site of the Christian Mass.*” In the Paolina the angels reappear
al the altar, conjoining the tradition of reliquaries and wall tab-
ernacles for the Sacrament: they hold the icon aloft in a gian
reliquary. ™ Through them the icon is preserved and displayed,
tormally and theologically associated both with relics and the
enactment of Christ's sacrifice at the altar.® The Holy Mother
and Child, an image of Christ's incarnation on earth, is thus
equated with Christ's bodily presence at the altar during Mass.

# This association is explicitly revealed in Mino da Fiesole's 1481 sacra-

ment altar from Sant’ Ambrogio, Florence. Behind o metal grate in the
center is preserved a precious relic of Christ's sacrifice. In friont of i,
angels hold a chalice upon which stands a sculpture of the Blessing
Child, o material representation of the True Host, See Eve Borsook.
“Colts and Imagery at Sant’Ambrogio in Florence," Mirteilungen des
Kunsthistorischen Institetes in Florenz 25 (1981): 147-202; and Zuraw
-4,

The supporting angels recall an earlier tradition, where angels display
relics other than the Host. An example is a fourteenth-century crystal
reliquary at San Domenico, Bologna. See Jack Freiberg, The Lateran
and Clement VIIT (Ann Arbor, Mich.: University Microfilms, 1993) pt.
L, 231; pt. 2, fig. 218.

The centralized plan of this tabemacle explicitly associates it in form
and function with the tomb of Christ in Jerusalem, a reliquary for the
body of Christ. See Staale Sinding-Larsen, "Some Functional and Icono
graphical Aspects of the Centralized Church in the Italian Rensissance,”
Acta ad archagologinm et artivm historiom pertinentia 2 (1965): 203-
252, esp. 22711

4% This recalls the tradition of placing the Host and relics in the same con-
tainer. See Freiberg, "Tabernaculurm Dei™ 59, n. 3, amd 65, n. 26; and
Borsook 154,

See above, n. 7. The icon itself can be interpreted as visual proof of the
Incarnation, of God made man, and therefore also an everlasting re-
enactment of God’s sacrifice for men. See Giuseppe Scavizzi, Aric ¢
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This conflation of icon, relic. and altar at the Pauline Chapel
is echoed in the final arrangement at the Chiesa Nuova. In 1681
a sacrament tabernacle designed by Ciro Ferri was placed on
the high altar in front of Rubens' painted altarpiece.™ As is
evident in a drawing for the tabernacle, the conception is very
similar to the altar in the Pauline Chapel.** Whereas the icon
and the Host were divided between the Sistine and Pauline
Chapels, the icon is displayed together with the Sacrament at
the Oratorian church. In both instances, the formal vocabulary
for the icon and for the Sacrament is the same: they are both
physical relics of the divine presence on earth.

In Paul V's chapel at 5. Maria Maggiore, the presence of
the Virgin—as Intercessor, vessel of the Incarnation, Defender
of the Faith, and Queen of Heaven—is evoked through a com-
plex interweaving of architecture, sculpture and painting. In
each of these manifestations she affirms for all time her role as
Mother of God. The chapel is an explicit appeal to the faithful

architertra sacea (Rome: casa del libro, 19813 130-135.

See also n, 35, and Wolf, "Regina Coeli” 325-326. Belting, Likemess
486-488, presents Rubens' altar at 5. Maria in Vallicellx as an image
tabernacle alluding to the Incaration, and ohserves that the dove of the
Holy Spinit above the icon on the aliar in the Pacling recalls the Incama-
tion and the presence of divine grace in the image. The beliefl that the
divine presence is captured in the icon is demonstrated, in both image
and word, by the sportelli made for the wnslation of the icon to the
chapel. The figures on the opened panels flanking the icon re-enact the
Annunciation, which s formally recalled by Mary's pose, her finger be-
tween ihe pages of a book, facing St John the Evangelist who stands
with his hand mised as if rransmitting the Word. [tis as if the Incarna-
tion takes place before our eyes, for the icon appears in the highly charged
space between these figurgs, the recipient of the Haoly Spirit,

Figure 2. Peter Paul Rubens, The ‘Madonna della
Vallicella' Adored by Seraphim and Cherubim, oil on
slate, 1608, High Aliar. Santa Maria in Vallicella,

Rome. AlinarifArt Resource, NY.
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and, simultaneously, a visual negation of the Protestant Refor-
mation. In the fresco immediately above the altar, the Virgin
inspires her followers with the True Creed, thus enabling them
to combat the heretics who reject her,™ Yet, this narrative de-
piction of the defense of the True Faith against heresy is no
more explicit than the symbolic meaning acquired by the icon
on the altar, Displayed as a relic by means of a Barogque vo-
cabulary of forms and materials associated with sacrament tab-
ernacles and reliquaries, the icon is mute testimony to the
Virgin's efficacy. Projected forward over the altar, caried aloft
into the dome, and floating eternally before our eyes, the icon
is transformed into an activated symbol of the power of faith.
It is as if the celebration of the Feast of the Assumption has
been transformed into a glorious celestial event attended by
golden angels and witnessed by the saints and popes who look
to-her for Salvation,

University of Georgia

S Lavagnino 62, pl. p. 63; Jennifer Montagu, Roman Barogue Sculpture:
The fndustey of Art (1989; reprint, New Haven: Yale University Press,
1992) 89, fig. 109,
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Montagu fig. 110,

I Herz, feomngraphical Siedy 70, The painting of St. Jofn the Evangelist
amd rhe Virgin fnspiring St Gregory Thaumaiurgos was executed by
the Cavalier d'Arpino.




FROM ICON TO RELIC: THE BAROQUE TRANSFORMATION OF THE SALUS POPULI ROMANI
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Figure 1. Pompeo Targone e al., after design by Girolamo Ranaldi, Alar, colored marbles, red jasper, gilt bronze, precious stones, lapis lazuli, 1611-1615,
Cappella Paoling, Santa Mana Maggiore, Rome. AlinarifAnt Resource, NY.
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Figure 3. Anonvmous, Salus Populi Ronwai, gessocd canvas applied o panel, 117 x 79 cm., Sthioth century, Cappella
Paolina, Santa Maria Maggiore, Rome, AlinarifAn Resource, NY,
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Figure 4. Domenico Fontana, Cappella Sistina, [585-15%0, Santa Maria Maggiore, Rome. AlinanfAn Resource, NY.
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Figure 5. Flaminio Ponzio, Cappella Paolina, view towards the entrance, 1605-1616, Santa Maria Maggiore, Rome. AlinarifArt Resource, NY.
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Figure 6. [leff] Paolo DeAngelis, schematic reconstruction of the ground plan of Santa,
Maria Maggiore from the early 1600z, showing the tabernacles in the nave, engraving,
1621, Busilicae 5. Mariae Maioris de urbe a Liberio papa I usque ad Panlum V. Ponr.
Max. descriptio e delineatio anctore Abbate Pawolo DeAngelis.
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Figure 7. [right] Paolo DeAngelis, groundplan of S. Maria Maggiore from
1616, recording the Borghese projects, engraving, 1621, Fasilicae Santa,
Mariae Maioris de urbe a Liberio papea I usque ad Pawlum V. Pont. Max.
descriptio ¢ delineasio auctore Abbate Pawolo DeAngelis,




